
“This is a private organization. It is not part of the Department of Defense or any of its components and it has no governmental status.” 

MEMORANDUM FOR   86 FSS/FSR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Elected Officers 

1. Principal Purpose(s): To provide the 86 FSS Private Organization Office in Ramstein with 
statistical data about the officers and board of governors of the private organization so that those 
members can be duly notified in a timely manner during emergencies, annual reviews, formal and 
informal inquiries, or investigations and so they can be contacted by persons interested in becoming a 
member of the organization.

CURRENT OFFICERS <For Private Organizations no military rank or title) 

Position in 

Organization 

Name Phone Number E-mail Address

President 

Vice 

President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

3. Request changes be submitted by email to 86fss.privateorgs@us.af.mil

4. The personal information furnished on this form will be kept on file in the Official Private Organization’s

folder to contact club officers on official matters and to pass on information to individuals requesting a point of

contact for the specific organization. If the personnel information is not releasable, please check below and the

information will be kept confidential.

Confidential: Yes ☐ No ☐

 President  

,PO Admin

86 FSS/FSRLPO 
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